
Thanks, Josh 

Offic1al 

SEEAET 

Classified By: Joshua L. Oorosio - Deputy legal Adviser, Office:Office of the legal Adviser, Agency:U.S. Department of 
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l(b )(6) !Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CLASSIFICATION: $!t!RS 

Crandall •. Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCJCS (US} 
SatLJrday, June 10, 2017 1:39 PM 
Kidd, Sam C Maj USAF JS OOCS {US) 
(b)(6) aj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

FW: SHABWAH AND BAM INT ELL SHARING 
TAB A· Support to UAE Shabwah Offensive FINALOOCX; TABB· DoD Operational 
Proposal to Support UAE Shabwah Offensive FINAL. .... docx; CENTCOM SAM FCO · UAE 
Jntel Sharing lS No11 l6 {v3).pptx; UAE Assurances.dooc 

~- JRT the new FOIA request. More likely coming your way. 

V/r, Del 

CLASSIFICATION: 'l!e~E'f 

·····Original Mes~age·--· 

From: Crandall, Darse £Jr ROML USN JS OCJCS. (USj 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:52 AM 
To: Crandall, Darse E ir RDML USN JS OCJCS (US~._(b_)(_6) ________ _. 

Subject: fW: (S) [SJ SHABWAH AND BAM INTELl SHARING 

CLASS1FICATION: S!Cm 

CLA551FlCATION: ~~eftff 

-····Ori$.inal Messase-~--
From: IL6wn to1 USAF JS oCJcs (us) 
Sent Friday, January. 27~ 2017 6:49. AM 

To: Crandall, Oarse EJr RDML USN JJ,;S~O~C~JCS~U!;!;S~~~====::::::::::==:=:::r,r'htITT""--"1 
Cc: JS Penta on OoM Ust LC Srid e (b )(6) (

5
) tCol USMC JS DOM 

(US) (b)(6) 
Subject: FW: INTEll SHARING 

CLASSIFICATION:.~ 

Sir. 

FYSA -.good rundown on Shabwat-i from Mike d'A .. 

V/r 
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l(b)(6) I Col. USAF 
Princlpal Deputy Legal Counsel 
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

NIPR~(b)(6) 

SIPRJ .... ..---------------
JWICS: l._(b_)(_6) ______ _ 

-COMM: (b)(5) ,._ _________ _, 

SVOI P: i.:..(b..:..;)(....;6 )..r::-:~-..., 
TSVOIP/NSTS: (b)(6) 

MOBILE (UNCLAS):J(b)(6) I 
•MOBILE (SECRET) -----........ (•must be enabled · send NIPR. email, or text to UN CLAS mobile first) 

CLASSIFICATION. SEERET 

-----Original Message--
From: d'Annunzio, .Michael A SES OSD OGC (US) 
Sent: Thursdav, January 26, 2017 7:13 PM 
To: Koffskv, Pauls SES OSD OGC IUS)~~---------..., 

. A (b)(6) 

CIV OSO OGC(US) (b)(6) 

Subject; FW:[Sl\s},SHABWAH AND BAM INTELLSHARING 

Paul, others~ 

CtV OSD OGC (US) 

An end-of-day informational. update on some recent Yemen-related decisions. and discussions follows . .. 

r b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Following tn;;it dli!cision, ;;ind in prep;;iration for today's 1400 Deputies Committee. meeting on Yemen and South Sudan, 
l(b)(6) bt NSC Legal convened an interagency lawyers' call to discuss implementation of the President's decisions. 
The kev points of lawyers' discussion were: 
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(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) 

I uncerstancf t~at the first U.S.-UAE raid in Sh~bwah coufd occur tomorrow nignt Yemen time. 

Mike 

Mike d'Annunzio 
Attorney-Advisor 
Penta on (b)(6) 
(b )(6) 

jwic 

---·wOriginal Message····· 
From: Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:29 PM 
To: Vote I, Joseph L GEN. Mll USA USCENT~C~O~M~CC:;:C:!;C~j(:::b:::)(6:::!/==::::::::= =::;:::=:===--
Cc~ Selva, Paul J Gen USAF JS OCJC.S. (US) b 6 l TG U SARMV JS ODJS 

b 6 Ian John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 {US) (b)(6) 
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Subject ~SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHAil iNG 

CLASSIFICATION. SEifRET 

Joe-. 

Just bat:k from the WH. ... POTUS approved both requests .. SD will make Hill calls in the morning and we'll get you an 
EXORD. Good hunting ... 

VR 
Joe 

CLASSIFICATION. !SEt~E'f 

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources 
DEClASSIFY ON: 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Source£ 
DECLASSIFY. ON: 
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l(b)(6) I Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: l(b)(6) kAPT USN JS OOCS (US) 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:14 PM 
CCJA Op Law;l<b)(6) ~mil.mil 

Cc: l!bl!6l !=DR USN (US); JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; d'Annunzio, Michael 
A SES OSD OGC (US); 1(b)(6) ILCDR USN OSD OGC (US) 

Subject f5HNft Snabwah Offensive -- Cyber 

CLASSIFICATION: 5ECRETHNOFORN 

Team, 

(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Thanks. 

v/r. 
~ 

CAPTl(b)(6) IJAGC, USN 

Deputy Legal Counsel 
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff The Pentagon, Room 20938 

(b )(6) 
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